September 18, 1950

Vr. R. R. Spurrier, State Geologist
Seeretary and Director

P. 0. Box 371

Santa Fe, Wew Yexico

Dear Sir:

Regarding the unorthodox lccation that

d-Frost have made in Section 5, Township 27 ¥,
Range 10 W, in Xutz Cenyon field, 660' from the
norfh and east line, this lccaticn was originally
made 990' from the north and east line. Wowever,
the terrain is so rough that it is almost nrohibi-
tive to drill a well at this location, and in my
opinion the 660' location should be aprroved.

T have just talked to ¥r. Slagle rezard-
ins the offset leases, and he said that he will
obtain approval from any of the owners of cifset
leases and mail this approval to you.

Very truly yours,

Al freer
0il and Nas Tnspector Dist. #3.
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